NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON April 6, 2005 Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

EOG Resources, Inc.

c/o Holland & Hart LLP

P. O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Attention: William F. Carr

CORRECTED Administrative Order NSL-5053 (NSBHL)

Dear Mr.Carr:

Per your letter on behalf of the operator, EOG Resources, Inc., dated April 6, 2005,
which was entered into the Division’s administrative database as administrative application
reference No. pMES0-510245830, calling to our attention an error in Division Administrative
Order NSL-5053 (NSBHL), dated May 11, 2004.

Reference to the “Undesignated Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool (80770) in the first paragraph
of Division Administrative Order NSL-5053 (NSBHL) shall be amend to read “designated and
Undesignated East Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool (80770).”

The corrections set forth in this order shall be entered retroactively as of May 11, 2004;
further, all other provisions of Division Administrative Order NSL-5053 (NSBHL) shall remain
in full force and effect until further notice.

Jurisdiction of this matter shall be further retained for the entry of any such subsequent
orders, as the Division may deem necessary.

Sincerely,

Mark E. Fesmire, P. E. ’

Director o

MEF/ms

cc:  New Mexico Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs

U. S. Bureau of Land Management — Carlsbad
File: NSL-5053 (NSBHL)

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




